Herambraj Sonawane

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Nitin Singhal <nitins@laksh.info>
Monday, October 14, 2024 5:13 PM
Herambraj Sonawane

Shashikant Vishwakarma

RE: Please provide quote for IT hardware .

Dear Herambraj,

Please find below proposal.

:(I)' Description/ltem QTY Price Amount Remarks
1 | ACCESS POINT DLINK DAP2230 1 6100 6100 | TP Link 245
2 | LENOVO 9 TAB M8 (3GB 32GB WIFI 4G) 1
9400 9400 | Lenovo Tab M8 HD 4th (8 inch/20 cm, 4gb & 64gb, Wi-Fi and 4G)
3 | LENOVO 10 TAB M10 (3GB 32GB WIFI 4G) 1 12000 12000 | Lenovo Tab K10 X 4th (10 inch 4gb & 64gb, Wi-Fi and 4G)
GS40nuv2FWB - Gajshield Hardware Appliance - GS 40nuv2
Gajshield Hardware Appliance - GS 40nuv2, Basic Appliance,
4 | FIREWALL GAJ SHIELD 3 YEAR 1 Includes Firewall, VPN+ BM+ Load Balancing & Failover
GS40nuv2BPSRV3 - 3 year Basic Bundled Service for GS 40nuv2
3 year Basic Bundled Service for GS 40nuv2 Includes AntiVirus,
URL Filter, Application Filtering, Intrusion Prevention System and
146000 146000 | Basic 24x7 Support
5 | One Time Installation and Configuration of Firewall 1
10000 10000
NETWORK POINT(INCLUDING ,PATCH cord 1 Mtr.24 & 2 Mtr _ _
6 24 Patch panel 24 Port included and patch Cords. 10, Face Plate, Switct
20) 600 14400 | Not included
7 | 6U Rack 9000 9000 | Cable Manager, Power Strip included
8 | INSTALLATION & 1 YEAR SUPPORT 15000 15000




LENOVO ALL IN ONE DESKTOP V30a I12th Gen Intel(R)Core™ i3
1.20.00GHZ 8 GB RAM 512 SSD DOS 21.5 TFT 3 YEAR ONSITE

37750

37750

AlO Neo 30a 24 Gen 3 Non ES 12CEAQ0TIH 23.8" FHD/CORE_I3-
1215U/8 GB/512 GB SSD M.2 2280 PCle Gen4/No OS/HD CM/Moni
Stand/KYB/Mouse/Intel® Wi-Fi 6 AX201 2x2 AX & Bluetooth/3Y
Premier Support

GST Extra
Thanks & Regards

Nitin Singhal

LAKSH IT Solutions & Security Systems Pvt Ltd
An ISO 9001:2008 Certified Co.

Ph. 011-35609550

LAKSH (¢ :-09312252563,09717627999

From: Herambraj Sonawane [mailto:mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in]
Sent: 10 October 2024 12:10

To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>

Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>
Subject: RE: Please provide quote for IT hardware .

Reminder

Thanks & Regards
Heramb

9702415737

From: Herambraj Sonawane

Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2024 3:36 PM

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

Sent: Friday, October 4, 2024 8:51 PM

To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>

Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>
Subject: Please provide quote for IT hardware .

Dear Team

Kindy find below detail and provide quote .

Sr

No [tem name Qry

1 ACCESS POINT DLINK DAP2230 1
LENOVO 9 TAB M8 (3GB 32GB WIFI

2 4G) 1
LENOVO 10 TAB M10 (3GB 32GB WIFI

3 4G)
FIREWALL GAJ SHIELD 3 YEAR 1
NETWORK POINT(INCLUDING ,PATCH

5 cord 1 Mtr.24 & 2 Mtr 20) 24
6U Rack
INSTALLATION & 1 YEAR SUPPORT 1
LENOVO ALL IN ONE DESKTOP V30a
[12th Gen Intel(R)Core™ i3
1.20.00GHZ 8 GB RAM 512 SSD DOS

8 21.5 TFT 3 YEAR ONSITE 1

Delivery and installation location — cc Viviana Thane

Thanks & Regards
Heramb



9702415737



